
Kourosh 
Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 

05/05/2008 09:30 AM

To Michael Holbrook/DPI/VICGOV1@VICGOV1

cc

bcc

Subject Fw: West Seahorse-3 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 05 May 
2008

Hi Michael
Please for your record.
KM
Regards

 Kourosh Mehin

----------------------------------------------------
Dr Kourosh Mehin
Principal Petroleum Resources Advisor
Tel.:  (61 3) 9658 4416
Fax.: (61 3) 9658 4499

Mobile: 0419 597 010

 
----- Forwarded by Kourosh Mehin/DPI/VICGOV1 on 05/05/2008 09:30 AM -----

"Tony Kress" 
<TKress@3doil.com.au> 

05/05/2008 08:26 AM

To

cc

Subject West Seahorse-3 - Daily Update to 0600hrs, 05 May 2008

Good morning everyone,
 
Operations on the WSH-3 well yesterday were as follows:
  
0000hrs-2400hrs 04 May 2008:
Continued to drill 311mm (12.25”) hole from 1392m to 1559m MDRT.
Investigated suspected pit gain. 
Shut in well - no pressure. Flow checked - no flow. 
Circulated bottoms up. Maximum gas 0.13%
Drilled ahead from 1559m to 1810m MDRT (well TD).
Circulated hole clean.
POOH, wiping through several tight spots between 1610m and 1533m MDRT.
 
 
0000hrs-0600hrs 05 May 2008:
POOH from 1533m to surface, racking back BHA.
Laid out Schlumberger LWD and rotary steerable tools.
 
 
Forward Plan:
Rig up Schlumberger Wireline. Run logs.
 
 
Regards,
Tony
 



 
Anthony Kress
Operations Geologist
 
3D Oil Limited
164 Flinders Lane
Melbourne, Vic, 3000
 
Tel: +61 3 9650 9866
Fax: +61 3 9639 1960
Mob: +61 431 850 803
www.3doil.com.au

 
 


